Massachusetts Cultural Resource Information System
Scanned Record Cover Page

Inventory No: SBR.80

Historic Name: Muchmore, William House

Common Name: Proctor, Dr. - Simpson, Willard C. House
Address: 12 Middle Rd

City/Town: Southborough

Village/Neighborhood:  Southborough
Local No: 54-17

Year Constructed:

Architect(s): Simpson, Willard C.

Architectural Style(s):  Colonial; Greek Revival

Use(s): Agricultural; Single Family Dwelling House
Significance: Agriculture; Architecture

Area(s):

Designation(s):

Roof: Asphalt Shingle
Building Materials(s): Wall: Vinyl Siding; Wood
Foundation: Stone, Uncut; Granite; Concrete Unspecified
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FORM B - BUILDING Assessor’s number  USGS Quad Area(s)  Form Number

Massachusetts Historical Commission . 5417 Marlborough 80

Massachusetts Archives Building

220 Morrissey Boulevard
Boston, MA 02125

Town Southborough

*ace (neighborhood or village)

Southborough center

4 tidress 12 Middle Road

Faistoric Name William Muchmore House

£kes: Present dwelling

Original dwelling

ate of Construction late 18th century

burce visual assessment; local research

J le/Form _Colonial half-house, updated to
) Greek Revival

bo. - irchitect/Builder unknown

xterior Material:

Sketch Map Foundation granite and concrete
Draw a map of the area indicating properties within

it. Number each property for which individual Wall/Trim vinyl siding
inventory forms have been completed. Label streets,

including route numbers, if any. Attach a separate Roof asphalt

sheet if space is not sufficient here. Indicate north.
Outbuildings/Secondary Structures

none

Major Alterations (with dates) _enlarged

ca, 1900; updated ca. 1830s. (see text)

Condition good
Moved [ ] no [x] yes Date after 1831
Acreage less than one acre

Setting _Upper end of Middle Rd.. opposite Fay

School campus. Cemetery to rear

Organization

JUL 0 3 20
Date F%%ggary. 2000
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BUILDING FORM S@R . SO

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION [ ] ‘'see continuation sheet
Describe architectural features. Evaluate the characteristics of this building in terms of other buildings within
the community.

This little two-story, side-gabled, three-bay half-house is one of the few eighteenth-century half-houses
remaining in Southborough. There may once have been many more, but as it was common to expand this
type of one-room-plan building into a full five-bay house, most would be unrecognizable today. The south
elevation of the main part of the building is symmetrically arranged, two-bays-deep; the north end has only
one attic-level window under the gable peak, and one second-story window toward the rear of the
elevation. A cross-gabled ell of one-story height in the north portion, and two stories at the south, abuts
the rear of the old house. The ell is one bay deep on the north and two bays on the south, and is abutted
on the rear by a modern deck.

The windows are 6-over-6-sash, in slightly projecting, simple board surrounds, and have modern wood
louvered shutters. The casings of the three windows on the second story of the facade abut the lower edge
of the narrow frieze. The front cornice is molded and boxed, but has no returns or trim at the gable ends.
The main entry, in the northernmost bay of the facade, has a 6-panel door in a ca. 1830s surround with
diamond-pane sidelights over paneled aprons, with pilasters adorned with a Greek key motif, molded
capitals, and a two-part frieze with architrave molding.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE [ ] see continuation sheet

Explain history of the building. Explain its associations with local (or state) history. Include uses of the building,

and the role(s) the owners/occupants played within the community.

This building is one of the two earliest houses on the north part of Middle Road at Southborough center.
Local research has indicated that it dates to 1787. Since no building appears at this location on the map
of 1831, however, it is likely that the house was moved from another location.

In the middle of the nineteenth century it was the home of William Muchmore, who had a tiny farm of
two acres here. In 1870 he kept two cows and a pig. There was a woodshed on the property, and the barn
stood close to the road, just south of the house. By 1881 Mr. Muchmore had expanded the property to
ten acres. Like many residents of the center, he also owned some tillage land and woodland at another
location in town.

By 1897 the property was owned by farmer Willard C. Simpson, who had a piggery on the property. For
many years he was sexton of St. Mark’s Church. He was also a carpenter, and built the ell of the house
with lumber from the Timothy Brigham House after it was torn down by St. Mark’s School. His widow
or daughter, Louisa H. Simpson, inherited the property.

Until the turn of the twentieth century, Middle Road was known as Centre (Center) Road, as it was the
primary route that cut north through the middle of town to the meetinghouse center, predating both
Cordaville and Parkerville Roads.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES [ | see continuation sheet
Maps and Atlases: 1857 (W. Muchmore); 1870 (W. Muchmore); 1898 (WC Simpson).
Goll, Rev. Harry E. Pater Noster & Paternalism: a History of St. Mark’s Parish. n.d.
Noble, Richard. Fences of Stone: a History of Southborough, MA. Portsmouth, NH: Peter
Randall, 1990.
Owners’ research.
Westborough, Northborough, and Southborough Directory. 1905.
The Marlborough Directory. Various dates and publishers.
Town of Southborough: Vital Records; Annual Reports and Tax Valuations, various dates.

[x] Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. If checked, a completed
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Massachusetts Historical Commission Community Property Address
220 Morrissey Boulevard
Boston, Massachusetts 02125 Southborough 12 Middle Road

Area(s) Form No(s).
80

National Register of Historic Places Criteria Statement Form

Check all that apply:

[ ] Individually eligible [ ] Eligible only in a historic district
[x] Contributing to a potential historic district [ | Potential historic district

Criteria: [x] A [ B [xf C [] D

Criteria Considerations: [] A [] B []C [] D []E []F []G

Statement of Significance by __Forbes/Schuler, Consultants
The criteria that are checked in the above sections must be justified here.

This house is eligible for the National Register at the local level as a contributing property in a district
encompassing the historic residential and institutional meetinghouse center of the town. Under Criterion
A, it is significant of the early development of land just south of Main Street opposite the meetinghouse
and common, when a few late-eighteenth- and early-nineteenth-century farms occupied the land along
Middle Road between the town center and the south loop of Stony Brook. It meets Criterion C as an

example of a late-eighteenth-century half-house.

The property retains integrity of location, design, workmanship, feeling, setting and association.



vn Sou:[hiave U./G‘;A/\

eet address |2 7\&&&&(6 ;

me

se: original & present dU\&&J‘V{\)
: 5 esent owner ZYM/“" Howarth

o

pen to public

ate_) ) £a Style

& Jurce of date Aol

AUV UIUPDIIIUIIUV UL VU VI ULILy Z3iXk Chitect

Archi ral reason for inventorying: =~ =00 == - o o o mmm e mmm e e e e e - - oo
Atz R o)) T __OR part of Area #

4, DESCRIPTION

FOUNDATION/BASEMENT: ‘High) Regular Low  Material Szmlds“hne

WALL COVER: Wood dwgpimow*« Brick Stone Other

ROOF:@ Gambrel Flat Hip Mansard
Tower Cupola Dormer windows Balustrade Grillwork

CHIMNEYS:@ 2 3 4 Center End @ Irregular Cluster Elaborate
STORIES: 1{2)3 4 ATTACHMENTS: Wings . ElI)Shed __
PORCHES: 1 2 3 4 PORTICO Balcony

FACADE: Gable end: FrontZsid® Ornament

Entrance: Side Front: Center g_ovf,o Mindsw s 2rdeliahds

Windows: Spacing: @/ Irregular

5. Indicate location of building in relation to 6. Footage of structure from street
nearest cross streets and other buildings Property has_ feet frontage on street
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RELATION OF SURROUNDINé STRUCTURE

1. Outbuildings

2. Landscape Features: Agriculture Open Wooded Garden: Formal/Informal
Predominant features

Landscape architect

3. Neighboring Structures
Style: Colonial Federal Greek Revival Gothic Revival Italian Villa Lombard Rom,
Venetian Gothic Mansard Richardsonian Modern
Use: Residential Commercial Religious Conditions: Excellent Good Fair Deteriorated

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF HISTORIC IMPORTANCE OF SITE (Refer and elaborate on
theme circled on front of form)
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RESTRICTIONS

Original Owner: , it - ‘f“?r %

Deed Information: Book Number 1395 3 Ppage a4 Wovees IBF . Registry of Deeds
Qs S

Form B. 10M—11-69—-045654
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